L3 B ek S B My e N
Brosomd 3 Vo e — |
s » Rl asl ot X -
o b B
T G
Ta y e e —|

UNITED NATIONS

Distr,
TRUSTEESHIP WAL
: - 1/c.2/3R,66 ;
COUNCIL 23 June 1953

ENGLISE. - s
CRIGINAL: 'FRENCH

SRoomees e STANDING GOMMITTEE OF PEOIFICNS
weiie - GWAGIARY; RUCCRD OF THE STXTY«SIATE: MEDTING
Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursdey, 11 June 1953, et 10,45 a.m, - -
CONTENTS . - viv, " om0 ) Jar
- Petitions concerning the Trust Territory of Togoland under
Prencs Adwinistretion (7/0.2/1.30, L.30/Add.1, L,30/Add.2)
(ceniizued)

53=16990



T/C.2/5R.66
English :
Page 2

Also present:

China
Belgium

El Salvador
New Zealand

Union of Soviet Socialist

Republics
United States of America

France

Secretary of the Committee

‘Assistant Secretary of the

Committee



'r/c.e/%.es
English
Pege 3

'Pm*mons coucmmm Toeomm UNDER, mcn Ammlsw'rzow (*r/c.e/x..so, L.30/Ad&.1,
L. }Olhdd 2) (continued)

The CHAIBMAN .poi nted out that the Connnittee wae very behind hand in 1ts
vork and ssked the members to confine their queatione to requests for expla.nationn.

Petition from Mr, Gaobriel Eklunatey, Vice-President of JUVENTO (T/Pm.'r/ses),
IT/C 2/L. 30, page 31)

Mr. QUIROS (El Salvador) aa‘{ed the French representative for an
explanation of the measures taken. a.gatna'b Mr. Ben Apalcrc\, Mr. Quacoe and -
Mr. Bamezon.

Mr. HURE (France) sa.iti that the persons concerned -had been charged with
the publibatibn end dissemination of false news likely to cause a breach of the
peace. As he had mlready stated in commexion with B-aixhilar petition, the offence
vas punishable under French law. According to the law no offence had been
committed @esa the inteﬁtion to cause harm had been established.

The accused had been arrested on 28 Februery 1953 and the matter was sub
Judice, Mr. Bamezon had been relessed on bail at the end of Aprils The two
other accuaedll weré.in préventive custody. The examining magistrate hegitated to
releage them on bail in view of the proximity of the frontier.

Replying to & nurder of questions from the New Zealand repréacntdtive', he
explained that it wag not = ma.tter of. punisaing o person for bis opinions, as that
was not ‘en offence upder l?rench law,. It was @ matter of false news l.ikely to
cause & breach of the peace, publiched with the intent to do harm.

French legislation certainly recognized tLe rigat of reply, whereby the editor
of a newspaper m;a “bound 1:6 publich all corrections sent to him by any person f
uentioned or referred to in en article., But something quite different wes involveds
It vas & matter of falee news inciting people to commit a breach of the peace. b

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand.) noted that there was.s complete contiadiction '
between the complaint in the petition and the -Adminictering Authority®s ntatementa.

.,
"



7/C.2/SR.66 :
“English g natioUw
Page 4 G

The Committee could t;herefore 2 note that the Administﬁring Autbority Qllowed
Athe newspapera complete latitude in the publication of 1n;ormation on_ .. i
United Nations sctivities of concern to the Territory, It could then e'press the
hope that freedom of the press would continue to b° reopected and could decide
that the ‘petition called for no action on the part of the Council as the matter o
was in the hands of the courta.

R | McKAY-(ﬁhited~Statée‘of Aﬁériéa) éuppofted'fﬁe‘ﬂéﬁ 2é§i&ﬁd
representative?s proposal, and tn partlcular, the latter part of the statement.
He drew attention to paragrapa 513 of the Report of the United Nationa -
Visiting Mission to Trust Territories in West Africa, 1952, Beport on Togoland
‘under French Administration (T/1041) in which the Micslon said that it hed
obteined the impression that the people wvere well acqnainted with the aims and
activitiee of the United Nations and particularly the Trusteeship Council. :

- “

. HURE (France) pointed out thet et the present time eight newspapere_
vere published at Lom€, a- town of fifty thousand inhabxtanta, or, four more than .
-when the Misaion had visited the town. '

Mr, ZONOV' (Uaion of Soviet socialist Republics) obgerved that in the :
present petition, es in‘the preceding ones, the petitioner complained about the
“meagures taken by the Adminiatering Authority againet persons who vished to. inform
' the people of Togoland of the activities end decis*one of the United Nationﬂ.
Moreover, it was the fowrth case of nrrest of dournalista, or in other . words,
violation of that freedom of the prees which the Administe:igg 5uthority‘h3d R
undertaken to safegusrd. - - _

- He could rot believe that the Tacts vhich the French representative . L
cystematically denied ‘had been invented out of whole cloth. It was. clear that
two political organizatione, the Comité én l'Unité togolaise und Juvento, vere
being persecuted, ' o -

Consequently, the Cormittee should complete the New Zealsnd representative'a
proposal by (1) taking note not’ only of the Administering Authority’s atatemente
but also-of the petitioners? statementa; and (2) recommending that the




T/C.2/SR.66
. English
- Page 5

s

Adxhinistering Authority ahould; put an.end to .its anti'-’democratic policy, which -
) vmlated the rights and freedoms. of the people of the Territory. : '

o Mr. SCOT‘I‘ (New Zea a.nd) thought tha.t the French representative’a last:
.statement was very xmporbant. The Committece could note that since the Mission's
-visit four new newspe.pers. had been published at Lomé,. -

With regerd to the serious charge brought by the USSR repreaente.tive against
the Administering Authority, be pointed out that Mr. Zonov had mentioned only two
part:.es. He had not referred to the Parti fogo]ais du progrés, a.lthough it was

also in favouxr of unificatlon.

o Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Sacial;i st Republica) celd that he had ’brought
- mo direct charge againat the Administering Authority. - He had merely supported
the petitione ard had mentioned the two parties referred to in the petitione. .

The CHAiP.MAN propoged that the Secreteriet should prepere two draft
resolutions, oné _i‘epfoducing the New‘Zeala;nd repres_entatiire's proposal anci the -
other drafted along the lines suggested by the USSR representative,

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republ cs) thought that his proposal
was not incompatible with that of the New Zealand reprcsentstive; it merely
completed it., It was therefore unnecessary to prepare two draft resolutions.

_ Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) weg opposed to the sddition proposed by the USSR
representntive . : : :

P

Petitions concemivg dis;gutes over chieftalnshiL (T[C 2/L. SO/Add 1)

In reply to Mr. McKAY, (United States of America), Mr, APEDO-AMAH (France)
explained the system of chieftainshlpso The chiefl was electe_d by the people in
accordance with custom and hig appointment was epproved by the edministration.

Each village had a traditionel Conseil coutumier, In some regions, when a chief
wes to be sppointed the eustom wes that the son or a near relative of the former
chief should succeed him, Elaeﬁhere several candidetes could be submitted because,




r/c 2/3366

English
Page 6

O s

by traﬂition, geveral :t‘amiliea had the righ* to aupire to the office of ¢h1ef. In
both caees the Censeil coutumiay rovieved the cani'dates and usually seleoted ono,
It ca.lled the people together and submitted a candidate whom the people eithe.r
accep‘bed or re.jected. A repreaentctive of the Aclminiatra.tlon wvae present et the
proceedings to pee that everything vas done in a.ccorda.nce with law and custom,
. The Administration theén isoued s decree senctioring the eppointments .o
It was therefore impooaible that e single ville.ge should have ‘bm chiefs and
two lawful counc:lls, as certzin petitioacrs for whom politics tended to toke
precedence over tradition end the democratic way would like tn have .1.1'. belie\red.
The Administration adhercd to the two-fold principle of not infringing custon
and of taking the wishen of the people into conaidemt*an. , It took the seme
attitude in the cace of the diumiacu.l of a chief, for which provision was made,
in eccordence with custom in certnin circuctances. The 1n1tiative in removing
a chief lay with the puople, ond the Ad.alnistmtion aent to toe spot a
repreaentative who had to ensure that that "ms the wiuh of the majority end that.
the 1ega.1 forms were reapected. If a chief haﬂ committed a vrongful act, , .
punisiable under French law, the initintive reverted to thc Administration, but
even that procedure was in accordance'wﬁgh._cust‘:qm.

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet oclalist Republica) wished to know mt
the Administration wao doing to renluce that wrcbale political organizetion by
8 democratic régime,

Mr, AFEDO-AMAH (France) replied thet, while the present as;étem wasg _
edmittedly very mncient, it was in harmeny with cuotom, and the Africens aid not -
complein of it, The Administration could not conolder owrthrowing eatablisbed
custome; 1in order to lcad the pooulation to adopt a different concepuion of
society 1t made use of cultural inotitutions. = New schocls were opened every o
year, et whicn the Alricons ond their Consclls coutumiers lesrned to manage their
affairs in w wors desacretic memmer. Tt was undeniable taot through contect with
the scheole Lo vrivcl cystcm was tending to disappear and the supremacy of the
chief wenlng daily. : ; |




7/c.2/SR.66
English
Page T

My, ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socielist Republics) asked whether there
were cases in which the-people; instead of the chiefs, - elected representatlves

ooV

equivalent to. the mayors of the western countries. '

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (France) said that the hereditary chieftaihéhip,'which

was not the most widespread form, was nevertheless subject to a plebiscite.
The eldest son did not autometicelly sunneed & deceased chief, ° ' '

In the towns with mixed communities, where the indigenous inhabitants ool
part in the menagement af municipal affairé, the local chiefs were usually the
" heads of the municipal council, but in order to exercise their functions they
must have had their nemes placed on the electoral lists in the manner
prescribed by the law, and have beon elected. V ‘

Petition from Mr. Gaston Wonou (T/frm 7[307)

- Mr, APEDO-AMAH (Frence) explained that Mr. Gaston Wonou had perhaps been

a chef de quartier or a family chief, but those titles did not confer on him any
right to chieftainship, and he had never been a village chief. When the previous’
- chief had died in_19h8,vthe Conseil coutumier haed submitted three candidates to
the people. The petitionef had obtained 33 votes, the present‘chief»55,'andythe
" third candidate 1l%. Thus the petitioner could not have been deprived of an
office which he had never held. o

Moreover, Mr. Wonou, who was a member of the Comité de I‘Uhite togplaise,
held.political opinions different from those of the preseat chief, whose :
authority he had refused to acknowledge. He had then gathered a few villagers
eround him and had collected texes.from them, Taxes, however, could not be
collected by anycne other than the village chief or & person authorized by hinm
to collect them. The petitioner had refused to surrender the proceeds of the
tax to the present village chief, who had therefore filed e complaint

Mr, McKAY (United States of America) thought that the Committee should
take note of the French representetive's cxplenations in its draft resolution
end thet no cther action was necessary..



7/c.2/5R.66
English
Page O

Mr. Q.UIROS (El Sa.lva.dor) remarked that the petitioner ,epokc of
corparal punishment" to which he alleged he had been subjected.. . He would like
to know whethsr that pra.ctice still existed :ln Togoland undsr French
aﬂministrg_tion.

Mr APEDO-AMAH (France) had nn 1nfqrmation ghoving that tho petitioner'
had roceived corporal punishment, which ~moreover, wes prohibited by law.

(CA

Tha CHAIRMAN felt that the c::mittee should take note of that statement
in its draft resolution.

Petition from the fonseil coutumier of Badou (T/PEP.7/315 end Add.1)

Mr, BERENDSEN (Assistant Secretary of the Comittee) pointed out -that
the complaints of the petitioners were repeated in Eetitiﬂns.-.T/?ET.T/BIS ;
T/FET,.7/318 end Add,.l, and T/FET,7/320.

‘  Mr. McKAY (United States o_‘f- Amez:ica.) observed that there was 8
é’onﬁfédiptj,bﬁ between the Administering Authority's statements that Mr, Hermenn
Egblomassé had been elected ckief of the canton of Litimé by 45 votes to 5, and
the petitioners' contentirn that Mr. Kvami Appeti had been unanimously elected
chef traditionnel coutumier s&ge’rieu_:;. He also asked for.a clarification of
thsf'-cbntradictory detes of 10 Octobur 1952, and 1950, which were given as the
date of thc election, | ‘

Mr, APEDO-AMAH (PFrance) explained that on the death of the previous
chicf, his son, Hermann_Egblomasg, had been appointed regent by the Litime
ccuncil, At the end of the torm presnribed for the funeral ceremonies, the
Conseil ccutumier had confirmed him in his office as chief, - The council which
had elected Mr. Kwami Appeti had no legel standing; it was not even known who
were members of 1t. ' L -

Hr, McKAY (United States of Americm) asked whether Mr. Egblowsee had
'baen appointed regent in accordance with the procedure normally appliceble in
such cases,




7/¢c. 2/33 66
English . %0
Page 9 et

~Mr. APEDO-AMAR (France) replied. in the afflrmatlve._, The prescribed
procedure was ‘the seme as for the eélection of & chief since the prerogatives '

+ “ ol I

1nvolved vere the sems,

In reply to & further Guestion by Mr. MCKAY (United States of America),
Mr. APEDO-AMAH (France) stated that the Conseil coutumier alone had the right to
nominate candidates for the chieftainship, and to put them forward at the tribal
elections, ' o ' ‘

it o

Mr. McKAY (United States of America) asked why there had been such a
long regency between-the death of the former -chief and the election of his
successor, - A Co : :

Mr APEDO-AMAH (France) explalned that- according to the religious usages
of South Togoland, the suscession to a chief was not open imnedistely upon hils
death, A long period of ritual ceremonies must first elapse., During that

interregnum, which might last two or three years,’ the prerogatives of the chief
were exerclsed by & regent,

Mr, McKAY (Umited States nf America) thanked the French representative
for his explanation. As regarded the accusations against Mr, Mally, he expressed
the view that the matter did not call for any action by the Council since it wes
within the Jurisdiction of the cowrts.

Mr, SCOTT (New Zealand) asked whether there were in Togoland tribunals
competent to deal with disputes relating to the election nf chiefs. '

Mr. APEDO-AMAH (Frence) stated that the customary courts were competent
in respect of cases of that kind, at least so far as the qualifications of
candidates before their appolntment were concerned., Once a chief had been
elected by popular vote, however, and the Administration had officielly ratified
thet decision, the matter was remcved from the customary domain. The Conseil du
contentieux alone was competent to decide whether a chief's confirmation was valid.



7/C.2/SR.66
English
Pege 10

Mr: SCOTT (New Zemland) ssked whether the Administering Authority could
not emsure publicity for the mominations decided upon by the Consell coutumiew
and fix & time-limit within which any person might essert his rights end, i
necegsary, challenge the validity of & candidatg's qualiﬁg_a.tions.

Mr. APEDO-AUAE (France) recslled tiet in elections the initiative lay
with the Conseil coutumier, which informed the notables in good time, ALl
precautions were taken to enable enysne to make his qualifications known.

Mr. SCOTT (New Zesland) wao sntinﬁed with the explanationa givcn. It
might perhaps be to the adventage of the Administration to publish the names of
the chiefs elected, at the same time fixing & term during which appeals could Ye
lodged. It would be wcll to inform the petitionecra that they ﬂould bring their
obJections Yefore the mmp:'.;aue eonrin.e

The mee":iqg rose at 1 p.m,

2"’/6 Pl





